
 
IAHTM BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

VIA Zoom  

Wednesday, February 14th, 2024, 12:00pm EST  
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Conflict of Interest    Discussion   Brendan O’Neill  

 
2. Approval of Agenda   Decision    Brendan O’Neill 

 

3. Approval of Minutes   Decision    Brendan O’Neill  
1/10/24 Board Meeting  

  

4. Strategic Plan    Discussion   Brendan O’Neill 

 

5. Committee Update    Discussion   Brendan O’Neill 

Education Committee Work – Chris Hansen 
Membership and Marketing Committee– next meeting 2/16 
Purchasing Committee – next meeting 2/29 

 

6. Palm Springs Update   Discussion   Brendan O’Neill 

(Draft Agenda, Attendance and Budget) 
 

7. Texcare Update    Discussion   Brendan O’Neill 
 
8. Roundtable     Discussion   Brendan O’Neill 

 
9. Next Board Meeting and Adjournment     Brendan O’Neill 

Next Board Meeting via Zoom 3/6/24 at Noon  
 

  

 



IAHTM Board of Directors 
VIA Zoom 

Wednesday, January 10th, 2024, 12:00pm EST 
 
In Attendance: President, Brendan O’Neill, 1st VP Charles Berge, 2nd VP Chris Hansen, Treasurer, Rocco Romeo, 
Directors: Meredith Bowery, Bill Moyer, Malcolm Pallos, Steve Johnson, Executive Director, Christy Carper 
Absent: Lumey Gamboa 

 
 

AGENDA TOPIC 
 

DISCUSSION 

 

ACTION TAKEN 

Call To Order  12:05pm 
 

Conflict of Interest 
 

Brendan O’Neill asked board members to 
declare now or before discussion.  
 
 
 

None at this time. 
 
 
 

Approval of Agenda Brendan O’Neill asked if there were any 
additions or changes to the agenda. 
 
 

 

MOTION 
It was moved by Meredith Bowery; 
seconded by Bill Moyer that the 
agenda for 1/10/24 be approved as 
circulated; CARRIED. 
 

Approval of the Minutes Brendan O’Neill asked for any 
amendments/changes to the minutes from the 
12/4/23 board meeting. 

MOTION 
It was moved by Steve Johnson; 
seconded by Chris Hansen that the 
minutes from the 12/04/23 board 
meeting, be approved as circulated; 
CARRIED. 

Strategic Plan Brendan O’Neill thanked all that participated 
in the in-person December strategic planning 
meeting in Dublin, Ohio. Brendan had 
distributed documents identifying all the work 
we did and what needs to be done. Brendan 
reviewed draft measures and data sources 
stating that the idea is to align this document 
and each of the goals with each of our 
committees under the IAHTM umbrella. 
Brendan also put together and distributed a 
“terms of reference” guidance document for 
each chair of the committees. Brendan asked 
each chair to: 

• Review the documents 

• Reach out to committee members 

• Convene a committee meeting and 
discuss the work that needs to be 
done based on the draft measure and 
data sources 

 



Discussion followed. Brendan stated that the 
next in-person Strategic Planning meeting 
would include partners.  
 

Palm Springs  Brendan O’Neill stated that one concern 
came up after seeing the Palm Springs 
presentation in Toronto and agenda. This 
concern centers around the Air Museum and 
riding in the planes. It was felt that we needed 
to have a liability discussion from a governess 
perspective. Brendan asked for the board’s 
thoughts on this subject. 

• Should we have an additional waiver? 

• Is it financially fair when only a small 
number of attendees can participate? 

• Do we need to add additional 
insurance? 

Discussion followed. It was decided that 
Christy Carper would share the cost of the 
different planes, as well as the Air Museum’s 
waiver. Charles Berge offered to have his 
lawyer the waiver over. After reviewing the 
conference budget, as well as the waiver, the 
board will make a decision at the February 
Board meeting.  
Brendan O’Neill also shared the cost of the 
nightly room rate in Palm Springs, which is 
$269.00 a night, plus a $35.00 a day resort 
fee, plus tax. A subsidy discussion followed 
and the importance of clearly communicating 
the cost to the attendees.  
Rocco Romeo stated that the amount of 
laundries attending can change our budget 
numbers if attendance is up.  
 

 MOTION 
It was moved by Meredith Bowery; 
seconded by Malcolm Pallos that the 
rebate per night would be $245.00 for 
up to 5 nights in Palm Springs; 
CARRIED.  

Roundtable Malcolm Pallos asked a question about dual 
cameras and discussion followed.  

 

Adjournment The date of the next board meeting will be on 
February 14th, 2024, at noon via Zoom. Board 
meeting adjourned at 12:53pm.  

 

 



Time Friday, May 3rd Location Who
12:00 PM IAHTM Membership Arrive Promenade Members/Spouses

3:00 PM IAHTM BOD Meeting Room 3212 IAHTM BOD Members
6:00 PM Presidents Dinner Cocktail Hour Spa Pool Members/Spouses
7:00 PM Presidents Dinner Spa Pool Members/Spouses
9:00 PM Hospitality Suite Room 3212 Members/Spouses

11:00 PM End

Business Casual



Time Saturday, May 4th Location Who
7:00 AM Breakfast - Sunset Patio Sunset patio Members/Spouses
8:00 AM Annual Membership Meeting Salons6-7 Members
9:00 AM Committee Reports Salons 6-7 Members
9:45 AM Break Salons 6-7 Members Partner Program - Paint and Sip 11:00 AM

10:00 PM What's New IAHTM members Salons 6-7 Members Member Spouses Only
10:30 PM Member Roundtable - Reinventing the Wheel Salons 6-7 Members Mimosas for the ladies
11:00 AM ??? Salons 6-7 Members Bloody Mary's for the fellas
11:30 AM Build or Renovate  - Bob Corfield Salons 6-7 Members
12:15 PM Lunch Sunset Patio Members/Spouses

1:15 PM Using 5s To Become More Efficient  - David Bernstein Salons 6-7 Members
2:00 PM Break Salons 6-7 Members
2:15 PM Utility Tracking/Linen Bid Process - Jason Hartsell Salons 6-7 Members
3:00 PM Productivity Basics - Todd Leeth Salons 6-7 Members
3:45 PM Free Time Main Pool Members/Partners/Spouses
5:45 PM Shuttle to LA Spiga Restaurant Bus Members/Partners/Spouses
6:00 PM Partner/Sponsor Welcome Reception LaSpiga Members/Partners/Spouses
7:00 PM Partner/Sponsor Welcome Dinner LaSpiga Members/Partners/Spouses
9:00 PM Shuttle back to OMNI Bus Members/Partners/Spouses
9:15 AM Hospitality suite Room 3212 Members/Partners/Spouses

11:00 PM End

Business Casual

A Trip Down Memory Lane - Ed. M.
  Will use as substitute if a speaker drops out.

Member Productivity Roundtable - Rocco, Jason, Steve
Rocco - Face cloth conversion to auto bagging
Jason- Iso gown conversion to AAMI Level II System
Steve - Pillow case conversion to knitted material



Time Sunday, May 5th Location Who
7:00 AM Breakfast Sunset patio Members/Partners
8:00 AM Partner Snack Chat Salons 6-7 Members/Partners
9:00 AM Future of AI in the Laundry Part I  - Mads Andresen Salons 6-7 Members/Partners
9:45 AM Break Salons 6-7 Members/Partners

10:00 AM Future of AI in the Laundry Part II - Phil Hart Salons 6-7 Members/Partners
10:45 AM What's New w/Partners Salons 6-7 Members/Partners Partner Program - Chino Canyon Tram 1:30 PM
11:45 AM Lunch Sunset Patio Members/Partners/Spouses Member and Partner Spouses
12:45 PM Culture by Design Workshop - Dave Friedman Salons 6-7 Members/Partners

1:30 PM Assemble in Lobby OMNI Lobby Members/Partners
1:45 PM Bus to Chino Canyon Bus Ride Members/Partners/Spouses
2:15 PM Explore the Chino Canyon Chino Canyon Members/Partners/Spouses
4:00 PM Bus Back to Hotel Lobby Members/Partners/Spouses
4:45 PM Free Time OMNI Hotel Members/Vendors/Spouses
6:00 PM Vendor Reception Yellow Pool Members/Vendors/Spouses
7:00 PM Vendor Buffet - Beach Style/Karaoke Yellow Pool Members/Vendors/Spouses
9:00 PM Hospitality Suite Room 3212 Members/Vendors/Spouses

11:00 PM End
Hawaiin Shirt night



Time Monday, May 6th Location Who
7:00 AM Breakfast Sunset patio Members/Vendors/Spouses
8:00 AM Charity Bike Build Fiesta ballroom Members/Vendors

10:00 AM Charity Acceptance Boys/Girls Club Fiesta ballroom Members/Vendors
10:30 AM Break Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors Partner Program - Spa Day 9:00 AM
10:45 AM Industry Legislative Update - Kevin Schwalb Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors Member and Partner Spousess
11:30 PM Lunch Sunset Patio Members/Vendors/Spouses
12:30 PM Vendor Snack Chat Fiesta Balllroom Members/Vendors

2:30 PM Break Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors
2:45 PM Linen Supply Chain Update  - Ammar Khan Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors
3:30 PM Assemble in Lobby OMNI Lobby Members/Vendors
4:00 PM Bus to Covered Wagon experience Bus Ride Members/Vendors/Spouses
4:30 PM Cocktail Hour Coachella Valley Members/Vendors/Spouses
6:00 PM Dinner Coachella Valley Members/Vendors/Spouses
9:00 PM Return by Bus Bus Ride Members/Vendors/Spouses

10:00 PM Hospitality Suite Room 3212 Members/Vendors/Spouses
11:00 PM End

Best Cowboy/Cowgirl duds night



Time Tuesday, May 7th Location Who
7:00 AM Breakfast Sunset Patio Members/Vendors/Spouses
8:00 AM Conversational Inteligence  - Irina Baranov Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors
9:00 AM Leveraging AI in Your Everyday Work  - Paul Zikopoulus Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors

10:00 AM Break Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors Partner Program - Architectural Tour/Lunch 11:00 AM
10:15 AM Safety Motivation - Garrison Wynn Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors Member and Partner Spouses
11:15 AM State of Healthcare Post COVID - Isis Montalvo Fiesta Ballroom Members/Vendors
12:15 PM Lunch Sunset Patio Members/Vendors/Spouses

1:15 PM Assemble for Bus to Airport OMNI Lobby Members/Vendors/Spouses
1:45 PM Bus to Air Museum Bus Ride Members/Vendors/Spouses
1:45 PM Tour Air Museum/hors d'oeuvres Air Museum Members/Vendors/Spouses
4:30 PM Return Bus Ride Bus Ride Members/Vendors/Spouses
5:00 PM Open OMNI Hotel Members/Vendors/Spouses
6:00 PM Awards Reception Starlight Terrace Members/Vendors/Spouses
7:00 PM Awards Dinner Starlight Terrace Members/Vendors/Spouses
9:00 PM Hospitality Suite Room 3212 Members/Vendors/Spouses

11:00 PM End

Business casual



Time Wednesday, May 8th Location Who
7:00 AM Golf Outing Palm Springs Golf Resort Members/Vendors

10:00 AM Pickle Ball Lessons and Tourney OMNI Palm Springs Member/Vendors/Spouses
1:00 PM IAHTM Conference Ends

Golf $119/pp Reverse Shotgun or straight golf depending on how many golfers
Club Rental $69/pp
Will not rent shoes

Hotel to shuttle to Pickle ball and Golf







EVENT DATE EVENT NAME SERVICES QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE  TOTAL PRICE 

5.7.2024 Transportation Motorcoach (56 pax) (Based on 5 hour minimum) 2 1,500.00$                 3,000.00$                 
Sprinter Van (12 pax) (Based on 4 hour minimum) 1 824.00$                    824.00$                    

Fuel Surcharge 15% 3,824.00$                 573.60$                    

Offsite Air Museum (Tour and Lunch Venue-Private Hangar) 110 50.00$                      5,500.00$                 
Bar Package (beer and wine) 110 55.00$                      6,050.00$                 

Gratuity + Tax for Bar 20% 6,050.00$                 1,210.00$                 
EVENTIS Coordination on Bar (20% on $7,260.00) 20% 1,452.00$                 Complimentary

Labor- (2) Bartenders, tax, and gratuity 2 350.00$                    700.00$                    

Private Flights C-47 *Can Accommodate 5-10 per flight, pricing is per person* 1 195.00$                    
PT-17 STEARMAN 1 455.00$                    

T-6 TEXAN 1 920.00$                    
T-28 TROJAN 1 1,535.00$                 

P-51 MUSTANG 1 2,916.00$                 
T-33 SHOOTING STAR 1 7,685.00$                 

17,857.60$               

OMNI Rancho Las Palmas

Projected Program Total

STATEMENT OF WORK WITH PROJECTED BILLING
243004
IAHTM

May 5, 2024- May 7, 2024
100 Guests

IMPORTANT NOTES
Once client provides Eventis Destination Services with final guest count, client may increase guest count (based on availability) but not decrease. Eventis 

reserves the right to re-price per person cost based on any increase or decrease in confirmed guest count.  Final guarantees for tours are needed 10 
days prior to start of program, unless otherwide stated in the Statement of Work. For transportation/staff, your final invoice will reflect actual usage.  

Unless otherwise noted, a 15% Fuel Surcharge will be added for all vehicles used on your program. This will be reflected on your final invoice. 



WELCOME TO FRANKFURT
AND CENTRAL EUROPE

Suggested plant tours offered to members 
of IAHTM, in connection with Texcare

International 2024



Herzlich willkommen!

• Organized and sponsored by 
Kannegiesser and the JENSEN-GROUP 
– leaders in laundry automation 
sharing the latest innovations and 
techniques with you to 
– Increase the operational efficiency in your 

laundry
– Create a competitive advantage
– Support profitable business growth

Los geht’s!



Technology Inspiration Tour 2024



First stop: JENSEN & Kannegiesser 
booths at Texcare

ü Innovations 
for all 
sections of 
the laundry

ü Exchanging 
ideas and 
insights with 
our global 
product 
experts

ü Catching up 
with friends



About Texcare International 2024

• Wednesday, November 6 – Saturday, November 9: Show dates
• Sunday, November 10: The journey starts, drive from 

Frankfurt to Heidelberg



If you arrive early, don’t miss the JENSEN Cocktail Party on 
Thursday, November 7. Location to follow – will be 
downtown Frankfurt. 



Don’t miss out on the Kannegiesser Event on Friday, 
November 8. Information will follow.



SECOND STOP: SOUTHERN
GERMANY

Monday, November 11



Witteler & Burkhardt, Ladenburg
• Hospitality laundry processing 65 

tons/day, 1 shift, 74 employees
• Serving hotels and restaurants in 

the greater Heidelberg area
• Why should you see this laundry?

– “Certified, sustainable, clean” 
– the laundry’s slogan can be 
experienced in the high-tech 
solutions. 

– Sustainable disinfection 
process

– Heating through solar panels
– Integrated dry work line



Miettex Service Meeß, St. Augustin
• Workwear laundry

– Healthcare, food industry, industrial

• processing 65 tons/day, 1 shift, 74 
employees

• Serving hotels and restaurants in 
the greater Heidelberg area

• Why should you see this laundry?
– Two different types of 

garment processing systems 
with sorting according to HF 
RFID

– Foreign object detection 
system on soiled side



THIRD STOP: 
THE NETHERLANDS

Tuesday, November 12
Wednesday, November 13: Travel day – travel 

to Copenhagen



Nedlin, Elsloo
• Europe’s largest and most 

modern family managed laundry
• Rental laundry serving hospitality, 

healthcare and industrial sector
• processing 750 tons per week
• Why should you see this laundry?

– Highly automated turnkey 
installation

– Champions in total 
sustainability: water and 
energy savings, solar 
ergonomy/H&S, social 
activities and governance, 
diversity



From Cologne to Copenhagen …

• Option 1 – via Dusseldorf:
– Transfer to Dusseldorf by 

coach
– Flight Dusseldorf -

Copenhagen

• Option 2 – via Amsterdam 
with one more laundry visit:
– Visit to Van der Kleij, Utrecht
– Flight Amsterdam -

Copenhagen



Van der Kleij, Utrecht

• Largest hospitality 
laundry in Europe

• Production: 500 t/week, 
5 days, 1,5 shifts

• Why should you see this 
laundry?
– Highly automated turnkey installation 
– Van der Kleij has always been «a step

ahead» when it comes to technology, 
business approaches and sustainability; 
pioneer in utilizing robotics

– Detail-Robotics (jensen-group.com)

https://www.jensen-group.com/robotics/detail-robotics/news/detail/News/double-thorlinen-at-van-der-kleij-utrechtnetherlands.html


FOURTH STOP: DENMARK
Thursday, November 14: Inwatec/Odense 

and MidtVask, Aarhus



MidtVask, Aarhus

• Public-owned healthcare laundry, 
processing 30 tons/day, flatwork 
and garments

• One of Denmark’s largest 
laundries and awarded as 
Denmark’s most efficient hospital 
laundry

• Why should you see this laundry?
– Newest robotics technology in all 

sections of the laundry – 8 
robots in the soil sort 

– Highly automated, state-of-the 
art installation with automated 
storage and transportation of 
stacked laundry items



Inwatec, Odense

• Technology Center for 
robotics and automation 
solutions for the soil sort 
area, flatwork storage 
systems, mat rollers, towel 
feeding robots

• Why should you see this 
manufacturing facility?
– See how the technology of 

the future is designed and 
engineered

– Meet the #laundrynerds, 
creators of the most 
advanced automation 
solutions



GETTING AROUND IN EUROPE



Grand Tour of Europe

Frankfurt
Ladenburg/Heidelberg
St. Augustin
Cologne
Elsloo/Maastricht
Utrecht
Copenhagen
Aarhus
Odense



Distances
• Frankfurt – Heidelberg: 95 km
• Heidelberg – St. Augustin: 225 km
• St. Augustin – Maastricht: 142 km
• St. Augustin – Cologne: 38 km

– Cologne – Elsloo (day trip) 
200 km return

– Option: Cologne – Utrecht: 
240 km

– Cologne – Düsseldorf Airport 
60 km

• Copenhagen – Aarhus: 190 km
• Aarhus – Odense: 145 km
• Odense – Copenhagen: 165 km



TOURISTIC AND CULINARY
HIGHLIGHTS

Private Recommendations



Before Sunday: Frankfurt

• Hotel recommendatoins: 
• Mövenpick Hotel 

Frankfurt City | 4 Sterne 
Hotel Frankfurt Messe 
(accor.com) Best icecream
in Europe. 

• Startseite - Skyline Hotel 
Frankfurt am Main

Prices will depend on 
negotiations. We cannot
give any indication, alas. 

https://movenpick.accor.com/de/europe/germany/frankfurt/hotel-frankfurt-city.html
https://movenpick.accor.com/de/europe/germany/frankfurt/hotel-frankfurt-city.html
https://movenpick.accor.com/de/europe/germany/frankfurt/hotel-frankfurt-city.html
https://movenpick.accor.com/de/europe/germany/frankfurt/hotel-frankfurt-city.html
https://skylinehotel.de/
https://skylinehotel.de/


Sunday - Heidelberg
• Most beautiful, most 

visited, most romantic 
city in Germany –
picturesque city with 
rich history and 
excellent local wines

• Recommendation:
– City tour, and if time 

allows, a journey to 
nearby Speyer



Sunday - Heidelberg

Kulturbrauerei Heidelberg
• local german cuisine serving

home-brewed beer

Brauhaus der Kulturbrauerei Heidelberg 
Altstadt (heidelberger-kulturbrauerei.de)

Berggasthof Königstuhl
• privately run hotel located on 

a mountain with a stunning
view over Heidelberg

• Take the cable car straight
into town

• Single occupancy roughly 120 € incl. 
breakfast

Berggasthof Königstuhl Gasthof 
Königstuhl (gasthof-koenigstuhl.de)

https://www.heidelberger-kulturbrauerei.de/brauhaus
https://www.heidelberger-kulturbrauerei.de/brauhaus
https://www.gasthof-koenigstuhl.de/en/gasthof-koenigstuhl
https://www.gasthof-koenigstuhl.de/en/gasthof-koenigstuhl


Monday and Tuesday - Cologne
Option: use Cologne as a „base“ and stay two nights at the same hotel. 
St. Augustin – Cologne 35-45 min drive // Cologne – Elsloo 1h 20min 

Hilton Köln
• right by the cologne cathedral, 

near the Rhine river and close
to the shops

• Single occupancy roughly 250 € incl. 
Breakfast per night

Hilton Cologne Hotel – Near Dom 
Cathedral and City Centre

Hyatt Regency Köln
• Elegant rooms located by the

Rhine with beautiful views
• Single occupancy roughly 331 € incl. 

Breakfast per night
Luxushotel Köln Deutz nahe Köln Messe | 
Hyatt Regency Köln

https://www.hilton.com/en/hotels/cgnhihi-hilton-cologne/?SEO_id=GMB-EMEA-HI-CGNHIHI
https://www.hilton.com/en/hotels/cgnhihi-hilton-cologne/?SEO_id=GMB-EMEA-HI-CGNHIHI
https://www.hyatt.com/hyatt-regency/de-DE/colog-hyatt-regency-cologne?src=corp_lclb_gmb_seo_colog
https://www.hyatt.com/hyatt-regency/de-DE/colog-hyatt-regency-cologne?src=corp_lclb_gmb_seo_colog


Monday and Tuesday - Cologne

RheinZeit
• classic kitchen with relaxed 

flair right by the promenade
• Open on a Monday night
RheinZeit | Restaurant & Bar in der Kölner 
Altstadt

Grissini Restaurant & 
Terrasse
• Italian cuisine, pasta & meat
GRISSINI RESTAURANT | Italienisches 
Restaurant am Rhein (grissini-
restaurant.de)

https://www.rheinzeit.de/
https://www.rheinzeit.de/
https://www.grissini-restaurant.de/en-EN/
https://www.grissini-restaurant.de/en-EN/
https://www.grissini-restaurant.de/en-EN/


Wednesday - Copenhagen
• Copenhagen is known for 

the colourful buildings of 
Nyhavn harbor and the 
iconic Little Mermaid 
statue. A vibrant capital city 
that is also a hub for 
Scandinavian design

• Recommendation, both at 
Nyhavn, both with delicious 
fish & seafood (and meat)
– Skipperkroen at Nyhavn, 

Smorrebrod Copenhagen, 
Fish Restaurant Skipperkroen
Nyhavn (streckers.dk)

– Cap Horn, www.caphorn.dk

https://streckers.dk/en/skipperkroen-2/
https://streckers.dk/en/skipperkroen-2/
http://www.caphorn.dk/


Wednesday/Thursday – Copenhagen 
Airport

• Hotel Clarion Copenhagen Airport
• Clarion Hotel Copenhagen Airport 

in Copenhagen, DK 
(choicehotels.com)

• Fantastic bar & restaurant – our 
top recommendation

• 254 Euro incl. Breakfast

• Comfort Hotel Copenhagen 
Airport

• Comfort Hotel Copenhagen 
Airport - Hotel in Kastrup, DK 
(choicehotels.com)

• 175 Euro incl. breakfast

https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/clarion-hotels/dk034
https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/clarion-hotels/dk034
https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/clarion-hotels/dk034
https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/comfort-inn-hotels/dk036
https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/comfort-inn-hotels/dk036
https://www.choicehotels.com/de-de/denmark/kastrup/comfort-inn-hotels/dk036


Wednesday/Thursday – Copenhagen 
downtown

• Copenhagen Marriott Hotel
• Where Can We Take You? | 

Endless Experiences & Top 
Locations | Marriott Bonvoy

• 5-star, downtown, nice views, 
typical business hotel 

• 320 Euro incl. breakfast

• Hotel SP34 by Brøchner
• Frontpage | Hotel SP34 

(brochner-hotels.com)
• Charming boutique hotel
• 302 Euro incl. breakfast

https://www.marriott.com/search/findHotels.mi?isInternalSearch=true&vsInitialRequest=false&searchType=InCity&for-hotels-nearme=Near&collapseAccordian=is-hidden&singleSearch=true&isSearch=true&recordsPerPage=20&destinationAddress.types=lodging,point_of_interest,establishment&destinationAddress.latitude=55.6686771&searchRadius=80467.2&destinationAddress.placeId=ChIJ8cm0n2xTUkYRuHQv4XKdSdw&destinationAddress.country=DK&destinationAddress.address=Kalvebod+Brygge+5,+1560+K%C3%B8benhavn,+Denmark&destinationAddress.city=K%C3%B8benhavn&isTransient=true&destinationAddress.longitude=12.5738779&initialRequest=true&destinationAddress.website=https://maps.google.com/?cid=15873391478373840056&fromToDate_submit=09/07/2023&fromDate=09/06/2023&toDate=09/07/2023&toDateDefaultFormat=09/07/2023&fromDateDefaultFormat=09/06/2023&flexibleDateSearch=false&isHideFlexibleDateCalendar=false&t-start=2023-09-06&t-end=2023-09-07&lengthOfStay=1&roomCount=1&numAdultsPerRoom=1&childrenCount=0&clusterCode=none&destinationAddress.destination=Copenhagen+Marriott+Hotel&view=list
https://www.marriott.com/search/findHotels.mi?isInternalSearch=true&vsInitialRequest=false&searchType=InCity&for-hotels-nearme=Near&collapseAccordian=is-hidden&singleSearch=true&isSearch=true&recordsPerPage=20&destinationAddress.types=lodging,point_of_interest,establishment&destinationAddress.latitude=55.6686771&searchRadius=80467.2&destinationAddress.placeId=ChIJ8cm0n2xTUkYRuHQv4XKdSdw&destinationAddress.country=DK&destinationAddress.address=Kalvebod+Brygge+5,+1560+K%C3%B8benhavn,+Denmark&destinationAddress.city=K%C3%B8benhavn&isTransient=true&destinationAddress.longitude=12.5738779&initialRequest=true&destinationAddress.website=https://maps.google.com/?cid=15873391478373840056&fromToDate_submit=09/07/2023&fromDate=09/06/2023&toDate=09/07/2023&toDateDefaultFormat=09/07/2023&fromDateDefaultFormat=09/06/2023&flexibleDateSearch=false&isHideFlexibleDateCalendar=false&t-start=2023-09-06&t-end=2023-09-07&lengthOfStay=1&roomCount=1&numAdultsPerRoom=1&childrenCount=0&clusterCode=none&destinationAddress.destination=Copenhagen+Marriott+Hotel&view=list
https://www.marriott.com/search/findHotels.mi?isInternalSearch=true&vsInitialRequest=false&searchType=InCity&for-hotels-nearme=Near&collapseAccordian=is-hidden&singleSearch=true&isSearch=true&recordsPerPage=20&destinationAddress.types=lodging,point_of_interest,establishment&destinationAddress.latitude=55.6686771&searchRadius=80467.2&destinationAddress.placeId=ChIJ8cm0n2xTUkYRuHQv4XKdSdw&destinationAddress.country=DK&destinationAddress.address=Kalvebod+Brygge+5,+1560+K%C3%B8benhavn,+Denmark&destinationAddress.city=K%C3%B8benhavn&isTransient=true&destinationAddress.longitude=12.5738779&initialRequest=true&destinationAddress.website=https://maps.google.com/?cid=15873391478373840056&fromToDate_submit=09/07/2023&fromDate=09/06/2023&toDate=09/07/2023&toDateDefaultFormat=09/07/2023&fromDateDefaultFormat=09/06/2023&flexibleDateSearch=false&isHideFlexibleDateCalendar=false&t-start=2023-09-06&t-end=2023-09-07&lengthOfStay=1&roomCount=1&numAdultsPerRoom=1&childrenCount=0&clusterCode=none&destinationAddress.destination=Copenhagen+Marriott+Hotel&view=list
https://www.brochner-hotels.com/hotel-sp34/
https://www.brochner-hotels.com/hotel-sp34/


Thursday - Odense
• Cosy town where Hans 

Christian Andersen was 
born –fairy tale writer 
of e.g. The Snow 
Queen, The Little 
Mermaid, The 
Emperor’s New Clothes

• Insider tips:
– Hans Christian Andersen Museum and childhood 

home
– Egeskov castle, hosts a collection of vintage cars & 

bikes
– Restaurant Sortebro Kro, www.sortebrokro.dk

serves local food in a typically Danish setting

http://www.sortebrokro.dk/


Detailed planning
Before Saturday, November 9

Individual arrival in Frankfurt, visiting the exhibition.

Please join the JENSEN Cocktail Party on Thursday, November 7 and the Kannegiesser Event 
on Friday, November 8. 

Sunday, November 10

11.00 Check-out at Exhibition hotel, pick-up by coach

11.30 Departure by coach, Frankfurt – Heidelberg (1.5 hours)

13.00 Arrival in Heidelberg. Early check-in / baggage drop. 

14.00 Touring Heidelberg

20.00 Evening dinner

Monday, November 11

Breakfast, check-out 

7.00 Departure by coach, Heidelberg - Ladenburg (30’)

7.30 Touring the Witteler & Burkhardt Laundry

10.00 Transfer by coach, Ladenburg – St. Augustin

(2.2 hours)

12.00 Picknick lunch on the bus

12.30 Laundry visit Miettex Service Meeß, St. Augustin

15.00 Transfer by coach, St. Augustin – Cologne (35-45 min)

19.00 Check-in at hotel

19.30 Meeting at the hotel bar, followed by evening dinner

Tuesday, November 12

Breakfast

8.30 Departure by coach, Elsloo (1.2h)

10.00 Touring the Nedlin Laundry

12.00 Transfer back to Cologne

Lunch downtown, individual city sightseeing and 
shopping

19.30 Drinks at the bar, walk to restaurant for evening dinner



Detailed planning, cont.
Wednesday, November 13

Breakfast, check-out

Option 1:

8.30 Departure by coach, Cologne – Dusseldorf (0.75 hours)

Noon Flight to Copenhagen, transfer to hotel, check-in

Free time to explore the city, followed by dinner

Option 2:

8.30 Departure by coach, Cologne – Utrecht (2.75 hours)

11.00 Touring the Van der Kleij Laundry, Utrecht

13.00 Departure by coach, Utrecht – Amsterdam Airport (1 hour, 15 minutes)

Picknick lunch on the bus

p.m. Evening flight to Copenhagen, transfer to hotel, evening dinner

Thursday, November 14

Breakfast, check-out

7.30 Departure by coach, Copenhagen – Aarhus (4.5 hours)

Picknick lunch on the bus

12.00 Touring the MidtVask Laundry, Aarhus

14.00 Departure by coach, Aarhus - Odense (2 hours)

16.00 Touring the Inwatec facilities, Odense

18.00 Early dinner in Odense

19.30 Transfer to Copenhagen, stay in Copenhagen



“Auf Wiedersehen” in Frankfurt

We look forward to welcoming IATHM and its members to the 2024 Texcare show and to reference plants 
in and around Germany. Please be assured that we will create a memorable and inspiring journey for you. 

We hope to see you in Frankfurt !


	February IAHTM BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Feb Meeting - Minutes
	2 12Copy of Palm Springs Itinerary 2024
	Attendees Palm Springs 
	hold harmless
	SOW and Invoice- IAHTM 243004 3.30.2023
	Air Museum Bar

	FV 2024_IATHM_Reference Tours_final



